

STATE	LICENSING BOARD	WEBSITE
Alabama	Alabama State Board of Social Work Examiners	www.socialwork.alabama.gov
Alaska	Board of Social Work Examiners	www.commerce.alaska.gov
Arizona	Board of Behavioral Health Examiners	www.azbbhe.us
Arkansas	Arkansas Social Work Licensing Board	www.arkansas.gov
California	Board of Behavioral Sciences	www.bbs.ca.gov
Colorado	Department of Regulatory Agencies - Division of Professions and Occupations	www.colorado.gov
Connecticut	Department of Public Health	www.ct.gov
Delaware	Board of Clinical Social Work Examiners	www.dpr.delaware.gov
District of Columbia	Department of Health - Board of Social Work	doh.dc.gov
Florida	Florida Board of Clinical Social Work, Marriage & Family Therapy and Mental Health Counseling	floridasmentalhealthprofessions.gov
Georgia	Georgia Composite Board of Professional Counselors, Social Workers, and Marriage and Family Therapists	sos.ga.gov
Hawaii	Department of Commerce and Consumer Affairs - Professional and Vocational Licensing	cca.hawaii.gov
Idaho	Bureau of Occupational Licenses - Idaho Board of Social Work Examiners	ibol.idaho.gov
Illinois	Illinois Department of Financial & Professional Regulation	www.idfpr.com
Indiana	Behavioral Health and Human Services Licensing Board	www.in.gov
Iowa	Bureau of Professional Licensure - Iowa Board of Social Work	www.idph.iowa.gov
Kansas	Behavioral Sciences Regulatory Board	http://ksbsrb.ks.gov/
Kentucky	Kentucky Board of Social Work	bsw.ky.gov
Louisiana	Louisiana State Board of Social Work Examiners	www.labswe.org
Maine	State Board of Social Worker Licensure	www.maine.gov
Maryland	Department of Health and Mental Hygiene - Maryland Board of Social Work Examiners	http://dhmh.maryland.gov/bswe/Pages/default.aspx
Massachusetts	Office of Consumer Affairs and Business Regulation (OCABR)	www.mass.gov
Michigan	Department of Licensing and Regulatory Affairs (LARA)	www.michigan.gov
Minnesota	State of Minnesota Board of Social Work	mn.gov
Mississippi	Mississippi State Board of Examiners for Social Workers and Marriage & Family Therapists	www.swmft.ms.gov
Missouri	Missouri Division of Professional Registration - Committee for Social Workers	pr.mo.gov
Montana	Montana Board of Social Work Examiners and Professional Counselors	bsd.dli.mt.gov
Nebraska	Nebraska Department of Health & Human Services	dhhs.ne.gov
Nevada	State of Nevada's Board of Examiners for Social Workers	socwork.nv.gov
New Hampshire	New Hampshire Board of Mental Health Practice	www.nh.gov
New Jersey	State Board of Social Work Examiners	www.njconsumeraffairs.gov
New Mexico	Board of Social Work Examiners	www.rld.state.nm.us
New York	New York State Education Department - Office of the Professions	www.op.nysed.gov
North Carolina	North Carolina Social Work Certification and Licensure Board	www.ncswboard.org
North Dakota	North Dakota State Board of Social Work Examiners	www.ndbswe.com
Ohio	Counselor, Social Worker and Marriage and Family Therapist Board	cswmft.ohio.gov

Oklahoma	Oklahoma State Board of Licensed Social Workers	https://www.ok.gov/socialworkers/
Oregon	Board of Licensed Social Workers	www.oregon.gov
Pennsylvania	State Board of Social Workers, Marriage and Family Therapists and Professional Counselors	www.dos.pa.gov
Rhode Island	Board of Social Work Examiners	health.ri.gov
South Carolina	S.C. Department of Labor, Licensing and Regulation	www.llr.state.sc.us
South Dakota	South Dakota Department of Social Services - Social Work Examiners	dss.sd.gov
Tennessee	Department of Health - Board of Social Workers	http://www.tn.gov/health/article/sw-coedu
Texas	Texas State Board of Social Worker Examiners	www.dshs.state.tx.us
Utah	Utah Division of Occupational and Professional Licensing	www.dopl.utah.gov
Vermont	Office of Professional Regulation	www.sec.state.vt.us
Virginia	Virginia Board of Social Work	www.dhp.virginia.gov
Washington	Washington State Department of Health	www.doh.wa.gov
West Virginia	WV Board of Social Work Examiners	www.wvsocialworkboard.org
Wisconsin	Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services	dsps.wi.gov
Wyoming	Mental Health Professions Licensing Board	mentalhealth.wyo.gov